

## Local Youth Network Management Group Meeting

Area	Corsham				
Date	14/04/2015	Times	6pm	Venue	Springfield Campus
Present	Geoff Fortune, Miranda Morgan, Josh Towers, Joy Wingrave, Marcus Chapman, Alan Macrae, Xina Hart				
Apologies	Naomi Silverton, Sheila Parker, Penny Bell, Bob Hancock				
Agenda Items					
1	<p><b>CYO Update - Questionnaires, Needs Assessment</b></p> <p>CYO thanked Josh for helping with inputting questionnaires onto the online system. CYO updated LYN members on the questionnaire results, giving a brief over view of some of the key points that have come out of the survey exercise which included Parkour and alternative sports being a popular activity that young people have asked for and the needs for a youth club session at Springfield Campus. The CYO is continuing to analyse to results along with outreach informal interviews with young people to write a Needs Assessment report which will be distributed to LYN management group.</p> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>XH to write up needs assessment and distribute</b></p> <p>Youth JSA event to back up the needs assessment. The LYN need to decide how it is organised (could we go to young people rather than them coming to us) and what topics should be covered to make it relevant to them.</p> <p>Josh shared that he had been in discussion with skate park users who feel that the perception of the skate park, its users and the young people who gather there gives the local community a negative view of them. They would like to ask for funding to improve the skate park but feel that the LYN wouldn't be interested because of this perception. Organising a Skate event to promote the sport could help to change this perception.</p> <p>Young people have been coming into the campus and sitting in the cafe and socialising. The Campus staff and police have asked young people to leave as they have been noisy, putting feet on chairs and swearing. Police and campus staff are supportive of a youth club evening starting at the campus.</p>				
2	<p><b>LYN Identity and Promotion - Logo, Facebook, Newsletter</b></p> <p>The local youth network would benefit from a logo to give the group an identity. A competition to design a logowas suggested as young people need to have ownership of the group.</p> <p>Prizes for winning entry were suggested. What would the prizes be? Itunes vouchers for runners up -£25 second place, £10 third place and certificates Flights - Josh to investigate costs (Alan also has contacts in air cadets)</p>				

	<p style="text-align: right;"><b>JT to find out cost of flights</b></p> <p>How could the logo competitions be promoted and decided on?  250 young people's contact details as a start point, possibly promote through school.  Display the logos in the exhibition space - vote on survey monkey, facebook and paper vote.  Where could we use the logo?  Facebook, newsletter, LYN Events</p> <p>Alan can get logo scale dimensions - specifications (facebook= 450px X 450px)  <b>AM to get logo dimensions</b>  <b>LYN member to take leadership of this project and volunteers contact XH</b></p> <p>Other promotion:  Section on Our Community Matters (CYO already promotes here)  Monthly Newsletter - what do young people in the area say.  CYO asked LYN to share facebook page with young people  <b>All to share facebook page Corsham Local Youth Network</b></p>
3	<p><b>Grant applications</b>  <b>Corsham Cricket Club Academy</b>  Marcus Chapman declared a personal Interest that was deemed to be non prejudicial. Scoring sheet completed.</p>
4	<p><b>Any procurement of providers required</b>  None</p>
5	<p><b>AOB</b></p> <p>CYO to research Parkour coaches and planning on youth spaces  CYO to hold a planning evening at Campus to find out what young people want at the campus eg, Pool table/ climbing and space for them to hang out in campus.</p> <p style="text-align: right;"><b>XH to research Parkour options</b>  <b>XH to hold a planning evening at campus</b></p> <p>Chelsea's choice - Emily to contact Marcus directly, Xina to pass on details to Emily and look into a space for community performance.</p>
Decisions	
1	
Recommendations to Area Board	
1	That the Corsham Cricket Club's application meets the grant criteria and is approved for the amount of £2000.
2	To reconstitute the LYN Management Board and its membership: Bob Hancock - Box Green Room Youth Centre Geoff Fortune - Lacock Youth Group Naomi Silverton - Pound Arts Josh Towers - Young Person Sean Marsh - Urban Saints Adult Helper Miranda Morgan - Corsham Town Council Marcus Chapman- The Corsham School Joy Wingrave - Young Person Chloe Lintern - Young Person Shelia Parker - Area Board Alan Macrae - Area Board

Actions	
1	<b>XH</b> to write up needs assessment and distribute
2	<b>JT</b> to find out cost of flights
3	<b>AM</b> to get logo dimensions
4	LYN member to take leadership of this project and volunteers contact XH
5	<b>All</b> to share facebook page Corsham Local Youth Network
6	<b>XH</b> to research Parkour options
7	<b>XH</b> to hold a planning evening at campus
Date of Next meeting	
<b>16<sup>th</sup> June 2015, 6pm, Corsham Campus</b>	
Notes Taken By	Xina Hart
Position	CYO